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in the meeting of RAB, ANTRI held on 09/06/2014 and it was not accepted by them
due to certain facts (Annexure-IV) and it was returned back to this office.

This matter has been communicated to our Council. The Council has also
pursued the matter with the Officer I/c, ANTRI and requested to re-consider their
decision and give necessary permission to conduct the survey in tribal areas
(Annexure-V). Further, it is to mention that this office has submitted the required
information in response to the queries raised by the RAB, ANTRI (Annexure- VI). No
response in this matter has been received from them so far.

Sir, since last 2 years we are trying to get permission to cover the tribal areas;
but unfortunately we could not get the permission ill date. The duration of the
research project is 3 years and we have already completed 2 and half years.

Sir, may | request you to kindly look into the matter and extend your kind
support and cooperation to get the permission from the Tribal Welfare Dept /
ANTRI, A & N Administration, Port Blair for timely completion of this research
project, which will benefit to the tribal’s/ general public of these Islands.

This is for kind perusal and consideration please.
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